OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email message, and any attachments to it, is intended only for the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.



OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Excellence Empowered.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AMENDED AGENDA

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Oakland Community College will be held on Tuesday,
June 21, 2022, 6:00 p.m., at the Auburn Hills Campus, Room G240, 2900 Featherstone Road,

Auburn Hills, Michigan. This meeting will include a closed session, pursuant to MCL 15.268, Sec. 8(c), to
receive an update on labor negotiations with the possibility of returning to open session for further
discussion.

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ATTENDANCE
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
4.1 May 17, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes A — ACTION
4.2 May 17, 2022 Closed Session Minutes B - ACTION
5. COMMUNICATIONS
5.1. Community Comments
5.2. Student Government Report - none
5.3. Academic Report
5.3.1.  Academic Senate Update
5.3.2. Provost Update

5.4. Chancellor’s Comments

6. MONITORING REPORT
6.1 Winter 2022 Monitoring Report C - INFORMATION

7. ACTION ITEMS
7.1. Board of Trustees MCCA Representative and Alternate D - ACTION

8. INFORMATION ITEMS — none

MOVE INTO CLOSED SESSION, PURSUANT TO MCL 15.268(c), TO RECEIVE AN UPDATE ON
LABOR NEGOTIATIONS

7.2 Oakland Community College and International Union of Operating Engineers E - ACTION
Local No. 324, AFL-CIO Bargaining Unit Labor Agreement for 2022-2025.

9. BOARD COMMENTS

10. ADJOURNMENT

Mission: OCC is committed to empowering our students to succeed and advancing our community.



OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE"
Excellence Empowered.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
May 17, 2022
Oakland Community College
Auburn Hills Campus G240
2900 Featherstone Road
Auburn Hills, Michigan

1. CALL TO ORDER
Chair Jackson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
2. ATTENDANCE

Present:

Pamela S. Jackson, Chair
Kathleen A. Bertolini, Vice Chair
Susan Gibson, Secretary

Shirley J. Bryant, Trustee

Pamala M. Davis, Trustee

Absent:
Susan E. Anderson, Treasurer
Christine M. O’Sullivan, Trustee
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Chair Jackson noted that the Board has a revised agenda before them editing the years noted on Action Item 7.1 to
read 2023-2027 and Action Item 7.2 to read 2022-2023. That being stated, Chair Jackson asked if the trustees
had any items to add or remove from the revised agenda. There being none, Trustee Davis MOVED to approve
the revised agenda, and Trustee Bryant seconded.
AYES: Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson
NAYS: None Motion Carried
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
4.1. February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes A — ACTION

Trustee Gibson MOVED to approve the February 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes. Trustee
Bertolini seconded.

AYES: Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson

NAYS: None Motion Carried



Board of Trustees
May 17,2022
Page 2 of 7

4.2 April 23, 2022 Special Board Meeting Minutes B - ACTION

Trustee Bryant MOVED to approve the April 23, 2022 Special Board Meeting Minutes. Trustee Gibson
seconded.

AYES: Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson
NAYS: None Motion Carried
5. COMMUNICATIONS

5.1. Community Comments — none
5.2. Student Government Report

Orchard Ridge Dean of Student Services Robert Spann introduced Student Government Representative
Samantha Vuktilaj. Ms. Vuktilaj, who is Vice President of Leadership for PTK, provided a presentation to
the Board on Student Government and Student Life at OCC.

5.3. Academic Report
5.3.1. Academic Senate Update

Academic Senate Chair John Mitchell provided the Senate update report. Some of the items discussed
included:

e A number of academic policies and procedures have been delivered to the college as
recommendations
e A Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Justice Statement for inclusion with all faculty syllabi has
been approved
e Issues being worked on by Distance Learning Subcommittees:
o Continue to work on the Hyflex class delivery modality
o Investigating the results of the Honorlock anti-cheating software pilot and to evaluate
other measures OCC can take to ensure a minimum of cheating in the online sections
e The Senate worked with Bobbie Remias and Bob Kelly to improve communications about
facilities and maintenance issues campus-wide
e The Senate has passed a number of items that emerged from the Academic Standards
Committee:
o A Standards Committee Handbook
o An updated policy on religious observances and attendance/classwork
o In process — a fully revised policies and procedures document for encouraging and
enforcing academic honesty at OCC
e The SOAC Committee continues to work on the new assessment process slated to begin next
year including:
o A new software reporting package
o Changes to how faculty assess and report their results
o Faculty entering their own section-by-section data, which will also be available for
aggregation
o New positions called Assessment Mentors have been created to facilitate this process
e Moving forward with the next HLC report and visit, Criterion committees have been formed
and various senate leaders are working as faculty co-leads



Board of Trustees
May 17,2022

Page 3 of 7

In April the campuses each elected a new slate of senators and campus officers for next year,
and the College Senate re-elected Valerie Emanoil as Vice Chair, Robyn Tennison as
Secretary, and John Mitchell as Chair for next year

5.3.2. Provost Update

Provost Jennifer Berne thanked the Board for their support of academics in 2021-2022. She said
while there were certainly challenges, there were also moments of great collaboration and student

support.

Dr. Berne noted the following:

ATG trained 175 full-time and 188 adjunct faculty in the six week course on Best Practices in
Online and Hybrid Teaching and Learning and are creating an advanced course

We had a successful New Faculty Academy, including engaging new faculty in a course on
culturally responsive pedagogy and matching each one with an experienced faculty mentor

5 Programs, 7 disciplines, and 2 GEO’s went through formal review

104 faculty participated in Professional Inquiry Projects

An adjunct faculty advisory board was formed, complete with by-laws

The Distance Learning Committee developed a transparent process for online program
development

A testing center opened at Orchard Ridge, and one is preparing to open at Auburn Hills this
summer

New courses, programs and certificates went through CIC

Our student success facilitators and faculty fellows engaged across many projects and worked
with many faculty members in the interest of teaching excellence

Faculty received individual, course-level data to be used for continuous improvement

55 apprentices and 75 pre-apprentices moved through our workforce division

High School and OCC faculty collaborated to “Bridge the Gap”

Co-requisite coursework in English and math helped students accelerate their progress

Dr. Berne concluded that the manifestation of many of these achievements will be seen as our
students walk across the stage at commencement. She added this is a joyous time of year for our
graduates, their families, and everyone who has contributed to the success of our students.

5.4. Chancellor’s Comments

Chancellor Provenzano commented on the following:

Welcomed the following new employees:
o Carmen White, Employee Relations Manager
Pheanda Travis, Student Services Specialist
Kelsea Solo, International Student Advisor
Brook Domangue, Student Financial Resources and Scholarships Secretary
Benjamin Polidan, Custodian
o Eric Lofquist, Foundation Director of Development
The following retirees were recognized for their years of service:
o John “Matt” Wells, Public Safety Officer - 20 years
Alex Bezvik, Technical Webmaster - 21 years
Sandra Thomas, Programmer Analyst - 17 years
Debra McGuire, Custodian - 10 years
Russell Karman, Chief, Campus Faculty Operations — 44 years
Doug Kolly, Paralegal Program Coordinator — 32 years

O
O
O
O

O O O O O



Board of Trustees
May 17,2022
Page 4 of 7

Employer of Choice — Outstanding People
o English Faculty member David James penned 51 poems in his latest book “Alive in
Your Skin While You Still Own It”
o Student Services Dean Stacey Crews was selected as a 2022 Michigan Chronicle
Women of Excellence Honoree
o ESL Faculty member Sarah Lemelin was selected for a Fulbright-Hays seminar in
Norway
o Librarian Darlene Johnson-Bignotti received statewide recognition of a Best
Transcript Award from the Michigan Research Help Now (RHN) virtual cooperative
o Director of Diversity, Equity, Inclusion and Justice Kristina Marshall has been
appointed to the Royal Oak Human Rights Commission Task Force
o Director of Government and Community Relations Eunice Jeffries was appointed by
the City of Farmington Hills to serve on the Farmington Hills Economic
Development Corporation
College of Choice — OCC Student Success
o OCC’s Women’s Basketball Team qualified for the National Junior College Athletic
Association (NJCAA) Division II National Tournament
o Mellissa Lewis is a finalist for the Jack Kent Cooke Scholarship
o Lakisha Dumas was chosen to present for the Undergraduate Conference in
Philosophy at EMU
o Phi Theta Kappa Chapters earn 2022 National Rewards
College of Choice — Outstanding Programs - Foundation
o OCC was invited to testify at two State of Michigan committee hearings
o OCC’s Culinary Competition Team won many Foodtastic Awards
College of Choice — Events
o OCC students awarded cash prizes in first-ever Juried Art Exhibition
Guest —Chancellor Provenzano introduced MCCA President Brandy Johnson. Ms. Johnson
provided some background on herself, as well as an update of current happenings at MCCA
and with the legislature. Lastly, she was pleased to announce that OCC faculty member
Claude Townsend will be awarded the 2022 Outstanding Faculty Award at the MCCA
Summer Conference in July.
(Report on file)

6. MONITORING REPORT - none

7. ACTION ITEMS

7.1 2023-2027 Proposed Budget and Financial Forecast C - ACTION

Vice Chancellor for Administrative Services Bobbie Remias and Director of Budget and Financial Planning

Renee Oszust discussed the proposed budget and financial forecast for fiscal years ending 2023-2027. They
were pleased to announce that OCC once again won the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award for Fiscal
Year Beginning July 1, 2021 from the Government Finance Officers Association.

Ms. Oszust addressed the following topics:

Operating revenue

Revenues — tuition and fees
Enrollment — credit hour projection
Operating expenses and transfers
Budget and financial forecast summary



Board of Trustees
May 17,2022
Page 5 of 7

8.

Ms. Remias discussed:
e Headwinds: inflation costs, global uncertainties/energy costs, and post-pandemic student
expectations; i.e. greater demand for online classes and technology needs resulting in increased costs
e Capital budget
e Campus facility projects
e Future plans:
o Provide a balanced budget and fiscally responsible financial forecasts
o Address deferred maintenance and infrastructure improvements on our campuses
o Coordinate spending increase with our Strategic Plan
o Maintain our focus on the College Mission of “empowering our students to succeed and
advancing our community”
o Strategize opportunities for enrollment growth, including dual enrollment and increased
online offerings

Trustee Davis MOVED the Board of Trustees approve the General Appropriations Act for the 2022-2023
fiscal year. Trustee Bryant seconded.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson

NAYS: None Motion Carried
7.2 2022-2023 Tax Levy of Operating Millage D - ACTION

Trustee Gibson MOVED the Board of Trustees adopt the resolution to levy the maximum annual tax rate and

authorize the Vice Chancellor for Administrative Services to notify the proper assessing office of each

municipality to effectuate compliance with this resolution. Trustee Bertolini seconded.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson

NAYS: None Motion Carried
INFORMATION ITEMS

CONSENT CALENDAR - INFORMATION ITEMS

As there was no separate discussion called for Information Items 8.1 through 8.5 on the Consent Calendar, Chair
Jackson asked for a motion to receive and file these reports. Trustee Bertolini so MOVED, and Trustee Bryant

seconded.

AYES: Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson

NAYS: None Motion Carried
8.1. Finance Quarterly Report C - INFORMATION
8.2. College Facilities Quarterly Report D - INFORMATION

8.3. Information Technology Quarterly Report E — INFORMATION



Board of Trustees

May 17,2022

Page 6 of 7
8.4. OCC Foundation Quarterly Report F - INFORMATION
8.5. Strategic Plan Update G - INFORMATION

10.

(Reports on file)

END OF CONSENT CALENDAR - INFORMATION ITEMS

Chair Jackson asked for a motion to move into closed session, pursuant to MCL 15.268(c), to receive an update
on labor negotiations. Trustee Gibson so MOVED, and Trustee Bertolini seconded.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES: Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson

NAYS: None Motion Carried
The Board went into closed session at 7:11 p.m.

The Board returned to open session at 7:46 p.m.

BOARD COMMENTS

Trustee Davis stated it was a good meeting.

Trustee Bertolini said we have some interesting times ahead, but she feels confident that with our staff and team
we will be able to navigate it well.

Chair Jackson acknowledged that various trustees have been able to attend or will be attending recent community
events and graduations. She also announced that Garden Party donations are being accepted through June 30 to
those who would like to donate. Lastly, she thanked everyone for tonight’s wonderful presentations.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Chair Jackson asked for a motion to adjourn. Trustee Davis so MOVED, and
Trustee Bryant seconded.

AYES: Bertolini, Bryant, Davis, Gibson, Jackson

NAYS: None Motion Carried



Board of Trustees
May 17,2022
Page 7 of 7

The meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

Cherie A. Foster

Date

Pamela S. Jackson, Chair

Susan Gibson, Secretary

Mission: OCC is committed to empowering our students to succeed and advancing our community.



OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE’
Excellence Empowered.’

ACTION

Board Agenda Item 4.2
June 21, 2022

MAY 17,2022 CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

These minutes will be distributed at the meeting for approval.



% OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
' Excellence Empowered..

INFORMATION

Board Agenda Item 6.1
June 21, 2022

WINTER 2022
MONITORING REPORT




Table of Contents

EXECULIVE SUMMAIY ....eviitiitietestestet ettt sttt sttt et b s b s b st e b et et e st e st ebe et e s b e st e b et enteneeneeseebesbeneesan 3
Mission, Values, Vision & SIrategiC PIaN...........ccciiieieiicieie ettt st s aesreennens 4
Board Ends and StrategiC ODJECTIVES........cueiririririerieeeietete ettt ebe e ne e nes 5
Key Performance Indicator (KPT) TraCKing........ceoevveeiereeiesieseeiesie ettt et 6
1.1: Become a student-ready college, promoting agency, access, and success for all students.................... 7
ENrOIIMENt DAta TEENAS .....eeeeieieeeieee sttt st st te e e te et e ste et esteeteetesreeneenteeneeneennen 7
Initial Data — SUMMET 2022.......ccueiiieiiiiitise ettt bbb e e et ettt b e 10
COlIEGE REAAINESS ...ttt bbb et b bt b e n s 10
Course Success and Fall to Winter REIENTION ..........ccvovviiiie i 12
ONline Program DEVEIOPIMENT .........ccui ittt sttt r e be e b e te e besbeeseeste e e e sreans 13
1.2: Promote educational excellence, innovation, and SUPPOIT..........coveiiiririnerienieeee e 14
OCC Teaching and Learning Center (TLC)......ccoiiiiieieiice et s 15
CUITICUIAI HIGNTIGNTS ...ttt n s 15
Curriculum, Student Learning, and EValUaLioN...........cccoviiiiieiieic e 17
1.3: Engage in continuous improvement through organizational analysis to nimbly respond to external
OPPOITUNITIES BN TNFBALS .......eveeetet ettt ettt b e bbbt e et et be b saeeen 21
2.1: Create transparent data infrastructure that allows for high levels of accountability and engagement
FrOM Al EMPIOYEES ...ttt ettt e e s beeba et e s be et e beessestesbeenbesteesaensesseensessaennas 22
2.2: Promote a culture of communication, collaboration, respect, and CiVility.........c.ccocevevereinienencnene. 23
3.1: Build an integrated diversity, equity, and inclusion infrastructure to support students, staff, and
COMIMUINILY .ttt ettt ettt e et e et e e ete e b e st e eteebesbeeasasbeeseestesseessesbesssessesseensesteesaenbesbeessenbesssantesseensesenaseans 24
(O]9 Tod 111 o] o [OOSR 25
ACKNOWIBAGEIMENTS......cuviieeiistieeeeeee et ste ettt e e e te e st e tesre e aestesseessesseessesseessessesseensesseessessesseensessennes 25
L [0 YRS PTRSR 25



Executive Summary

On May 21st, Oakland Community College held “e 4 o PR o
its 56th annual commencement ceremony. After T

two years of virtual events and car parades 22l CONGRATULATIONS
during the pandemic, in 2022 the College was CLASS OF 2022
able to return to an in-person ceremony and
celebration, to honor nearly 1,600 graduates. HEEeNte vedg s _AAAAAs & \AAAAAL

In Winter 2022:

e The College returned to pre-pandemic levels for conversion at 30.2%. Average enrolled
credits are also close to pre-pandemic rates but with a slight increase at 8.06.

e Overall headcount enrollment saw a 3.1% decline, continuing to echo national trends in
public two-year enrollment.

e Course success held steady from the prior year, with a slight decrease to 68.9%. Fall to
Winter retention, however, increased and exceeded its target at 73.7%.

e Numerous supports are in place to promote continued enrollment and academic success
for students. During the pandemic, these supports have been bolstered by additional
funding for students and the innovative delivery of online services and resources. That
said, the economic, employment, public health, and mental health impacts of the
pandemic continue to impact student lives.

e A blend of in-person, hybrid, and online instruction helps to meet varied student learning
preferences, schedules, and competing demands of work and life. OCC serves a diverse
student population and by providing options of different course modalities, students can
choose which course sections best fit into their complex lives and learning needs.

e In Winter 2022, OCC began offering Fall registration earlier than ever before, to help
students plan ahead and enroll for courses in both Summer and Fall semesters.

Students overcome obstacles every day in pursuit of their higher education and future goals. It
takes tremendous work, dedication, and perseverance to achieve a college credential and that
achievement is even more momentous due to the challenges of COVID-19. In May, 1,600
students felt a well-deserved sense of pride and accomplishment, as evident in their own words.

“Some people are scared of change. | think you should embrace it and go with the flow of things.
Especially with COVID, a lot had to be changed and we didn’t really have a choice. This situation

made me learn how to manage stressful situations and how to work with others. OCC molds you
into the person you are going to be.” - Amelia Koveleski

“Even though there is a lot going on in the world, | was able to advance my career and still help
serve the OCC community. College gave me something to focus on during the pandemic and a sense
of direction. In the past, there were times | would get frustrated with a class | was not interested
in...I would want to drop and give up. At OCC, | learned to keep pushing through.” - Riley Tyler

“Graduation is a big milestone. | feel it’s just the start of it all and sets you up for the next level of
getting a bachelor’s degree. Graduating is a big step to being the person | want to be and achieving
my goals and dreams.” - Mama 'Tamba' Jammeh



https://oaklandcc.edu/commencement/
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/news/press-releases/commencementceremony2022.aspx
https://oaklandcc.edu/registration
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/commencement/meet-the-grads-2022/amelia-koveleski.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/commencement/meet-the-grads-2022/riley-tyler.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/commencement/meet-the-grads-2022/mama-jammeh.aspx

Mission, Values, Vision & Strategic Plan

. ]
il
1l ‘N 11
|11
Qakland Co ollege
» A .
MISSION
- OCC is committed to
empowering our students O
o and advancing our 3 -
] community. S
/ )
2, ’ B QY Q
[ s O
4 A
0 L

Strategic Direction 1: Cultivate Operational Excellence and Sustainability
1.1 Become a student-ready college, promoting agency, access, and success for all
students
1.2 Promote educational excellence, innovation, and support
1.3 Engage in continuous improvement through organizational analysis to nimbly respond

to external opportunities and threats

Strategic Direction 2: Build a People First Organization
2.1 Create transparent data infrastructure that allows for high levels of accountability and
engagement from all employees
2.2 Promote a culture of communication, collaboration, respect, and civility

Strategic Direction 3: Advance Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Policy and Practice
3.1 Build an integrated diversity, equity, and inclusion infrastructure to support students,

staff, and community




Board Ends and Strategic Objectives

According to Board of Trustee Policy 4.1, Oakland Community College’s purpose is to provide
affordable higher education services to the people of Oakland County and the regional
community, which advance individual economic mobility, personal growth, and the local
economy, at a cost commensurate with the value of services provided. The eight Board Ends and
the Strategic Plan create an educational environment that fosters student learning and supports
student success. The College offers ongoing opportunities to benefit individuals, the community,
and employers based on their evolving needs. The Ends and Objectives support the College’s
mission to empower students to succeed and advance the community.

BOARD ENDS

Accreditation
Career/Technical
College Ready
Transfer
Workforce
Continuing Ed
Student Services
DEN

OPERATIONAL PEOPLE BETTER
EXCELLENCE FIRST TOGETHER

Student-Ready College

Data Engagement Diversity, Equity
Collaborative Culture & Inclusion

Educational Excellence

Continuous Improvement



https://www.oaklandcc.edu/policies/documents/?file=61
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/about/mission-strategic-priorities-vision.aspx

Key Performance Indicator (KPI) Tracking

In service of OCC’s Board Ends and strategic objectives, and as core measures of continuous
improvement, the College tracks and evaluates several Key Performance Indicators (KPIs)

throughout the year.

e Targets for each indicator were determined based on the range of normal fluctuation, a
forecast aligned with recent performance, the current context inside and outside OCC,
and the College’s actions for improvement.

e Enrollment projections specifically use statistical ARIMA methods that incorporate past
enrollment, the number of high school graduates, the unemployment rate, and student
applicant activity to predict future enrollment. However, projections are particularly
challenging with current external factors such as public health and economic impacts
during the pandemic that are difficult to incorporate into the statistical model.

2020-21 2021 T
Fall Semester KPIs 2018 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 020 0 arget to
% Change | Target | Actual
Conversion rate 32.4% 33.0% 35.7% 32.5% -9.0% 33.0% -0.5
Headcount enrollment | 15,942 | 15,668 | 14,727 | 14,174 -3.8% 14,878 -704
Average enrolled
. 8.17 8.18 8.51 8.19 -3.8% 8.44 -0.25
credits
Course success 72.4% | 725% | 69.4% | 69.5% | +0.1% | 70.0% | -05
(C or higher)
Fall to Fall persistence | 54.1% | 56.4% | 52.3% | 52.6% +0.6% 53.0% -0.4
) 2021-22 2022 | Target to
w KPI 201 202 2021 2022
inter Semester S 019 020 0 0 % Change | Target Actual
Conversion rate 29.6% 33.9% 34.1% 30.2% -11.4% 33.0% -2.8
Headcount enrollment | 15,212 15,263 14,223 | 13,776 -3.1% 13,656 +120
Average enrolled
) 8.01 7.98 8.21 8.06 -1.8% 7.86 +0.20
credits
Course success
71.5% 70.9%* 69.5% .99 -0.99 .89 -0.
C or higher b 68.9% 0.9% 69.8% 0.9
Fall to Winter 72.5% | 73.0% | 71.2% | 73.7% | +3.5% | 71.5% | +2.2
Retention

*Course success in Winter 2020 includes “Credit” grades for students who elected the Credit/No Credit
option offered due the impacts of COVID-19.




1.1: Become a student-ready college, promoting agency, access, and
success for all students

This mission-critical strategic objective of the College involves meeting students where they are,
empowering them through equitable systems and support structures, and providing services to
help ensure their successful goal completion. Current strategic actions in this area include:

e Improvement of developmental education outcomes through access, placement, and

corequisite models

e Expansion of online programs and courses

e Understanding and supporting the African American/Black Student Experience

e Building equity of student retention
Efforts to promote student success begin from when a student is first recruited and admitted to
OCC, then continue throughout their pathway to goal completion.

OCC Chancellor Peter Provenzano, Jr. and Provost Jennifer Berne discussed Michigan
Reconnect and the Michigan New Jobs Training (MNJT) program while testifying at two state
Legislature committee meetings on March 17 in Lansing.

e During the House Appropriations Subcommittee on Higher Education and Community
Colleges, Provenzano and Berne talked about how Michigan Reconnect supports the
development of a highly skilled workforce to individuals who may have thought these
careers were not within their reach.

e During the Senate Committee on Economic and Small Business Development,
Provenzano and Ana Del Angel of Williams International in Pontiac talked about the
importance of the MNJT program, which is designed as an economic development tool
and allows community colleges to provide free training for employers creating new jobs
and/or expanding operations in Michigan. OCC has been an administrator of the MNJT
program for Oakland County businesses since its inception and has received nearly $12
million authorized in MNJT contracts since 2011.

Enrollment Data Trends

Onboarding

Several external and internal factors impact enrollment, including economic changes, public
health, demographics, marketing and outreach, competition from other higher education
institutions, admissions and onboarding, awareness and timely completion of the financial aid
process, course scheduling and delivery, etc. In Winter 2022, OCC began offering Fall
registration earlier than ever before, to help students plan ahead and enroll for courses in both
Summer and Fall semesters.


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/mireconnect/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/mireconnect/default.aspx
https://www.mcca.org/mnjtp-overview
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/news/press-releases/petesenate.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/news/press-releases/petesenate.aspx
https://oaklandcc.edu/registration

Since establishing Winter 2022 KPI targets in the 2020-21 Annual Monitoring Report, the
statistical ARIMA model used for forecasting headcount and credit enrollment has adjusted the
winter enrollment target to 13,656 and the average credit metric to 7.86. By continually
integrating the most recent data into the statistical model, the College can increase the accuracy
of its forecasting for planning efforts and real-time response.

Winter Semester Conversion Rate

60.0%
33.9% 34.1%
40.0% 23.1% 26.1% 29.6% ? . 30.2%
—C— — ’ N —
20.0% i
0.0%
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
New Admitted to Enrolled Students: Winter Trend
2,025 2,063
2,000 1,669 1,746 1,541 1,503
- 1 B B B 0 B
0
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Winter Semester Average Credits
8.50 8.21
8.03 8.01 8.01 7.98 8.06
N B B B B BN
7.50
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Data Source: Institutional Effectiveness, End of Session Data

An analysis of 2021-22 student course enrollment found:
e Increasing demand for online sections
e Greatest gain in average enrolled credits among students taking both on-ground and
online courses simultaneously
¢ A balance of modalities can help meet the needs of various student populations and
support their progression toward achieving academic goals
e Need to boost average credits to encourage student momentum, progress, and completion


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/about/board-of-trustees/docs/reports/2021/2020-2021AnnualMonitoringReport.pdf

Student Course Taking Type Average Credits Average Credits # Students
Fall 2021 Winter 2022 Winter 2022
On-ground Only 7.8 7.5 6,174
Online Only 6.7 6.7 3,771
Both On-ground and Online 10.2 10.2 3,848

According to the National Student Clearinghouse (NSC) Research Center community colleges

nationwide have now lost over 827,000 students since winter/spring 2020. This drop represents
the majority of the change in postsecondary enrollment overall, which declined by 1.3 million
students in the same timeframe. While community colleges have been impacted the most,
nationwide far fewer students are attending any type of postsecondary institution from 2020 to
now. More specifically, highlights of the NSC research show that:
e “For a second straight year, community colleges suffered double-digit declines in full-
time students, amounting to nearly 11 percent (168,000 students) this year and 20.9
percent (372,000 students) for the two years since spring (winter) 2020.”
e “Since the start of the pandemic, community colleges have lost nearly 20 percent of
students in the traditional age group (18-24) and 16.2 percent of adult students (over 24).”
e “While postsecondary enrollment continued to drop across the nation, several states
experienced growth because students enrolling in primarily online institutions based in

these states have been increasing.”

In contrast to many of its peers, OCC has managed to avoid double digit declines. New dynamic
tools have now been created to help the College track and respond to student course demand in

real-time.

Percent Change in Winter/Spring Enrollment from Previous Year

All Sectors Public Four-Year
2.0%
0.0% — .
2.0% -0.5% -0.6%-0.6%
-4.0%
- 0, - _40
3.5% 4 10, 3.4%

-6.0%
-8.0%
-10.0%

-12.0%
W 2020 m2021

Public Two-Year

-2.3% I

-7.8%
-9.5%

W 2022

occ

0.3%
I -3.1%
-6.8%



https://nscresearchcenter.org/wp-content/uploads/CTEE_Report_Spring_2022.pdf

Initial Data — Summer 2022

Total Headcount 10,089 9,183 -906 -9%
Total Credits 61,692 54,367 -7,325 -12%
Average Credits 6.11 5.92 -0.19 -3%

Comparison as of day 96 of registration (6.10.22)
Source: Institutional Effectiveness Registration Dashboard

College Readiness

In 2021-22, OCC launched new corequisite course options in English and math, supported by
cross-functional teams through strategic planning. The corequisite support options can shorten
the time to completion for students who otherwise would have placed into lower-level
prerequisite developmental courses. Funding from OCC’s Foundation allowed students to enroll
in the corequisite courses for no additional cost. Initial analysis shows a positive impact on
student outcomes and equity. The evaluations will continue as the population of students who
have taken corequisite sections grows. Full 2021-22 results will be reported in the Annual Board
Monitoring report in September.

English:
e In English, the Guided Self-Placement (GSP) process has continued to evolve since its

creation in Winter 2020. GSP allows students to make informed choices about what
English course to take to maximize their success. The process was created in
collaboration with faculty to address student placement when in-person exams were no
longer possible due to COVID-19. So far, data show that GSP placement is comparable
to the average success rate of other placement methods in terms of course completion,
while increasing the equity of access to college-level English.

e The new corequisite ENG 1510E course allows more students to enroll directly in
college-level Composition I, by providing additional class time and enhanced support for
their success. The discipline plans to offered dozens of sections of the new course in
2021-22 and instructors received training on corequisite course delivery and pedagogy.

« Initial student outcomes in corequisite ENG 1510E exceeded ENG 1060 and slightly
exceeded traditional ENG 1510

10


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/admissions/placement-testing/corequisite.aspx
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/course-descriptions/eng/

ENG 1055 ENG 1060 ENG 1510E ENG 1510
Course Grade # % # % # % # %
C or Better 15 65% 116 53% 190 69% 1,675 68%
D or Better 15 65% 125 57% 214 78% 1,801 73%
Total Students 23 100% 219 100% 274 100% 2,460 100%

Fall 2021 English Outcomes
82% 79%

69% 68% 64%
3 . . l
Grade of C or Better Retained Winter 2022

B ENG 1060 ENG 1510E EENG 1510

For reference, overall institutional Fall to Winter retention averages around 71-72%

Math:

« Four new Math corequisite courses in 2021-22 allowed students to begin at higher levels
and accelerate developmental education progress with additional support, across both
STEM and non-STEM math pathways.

» STEM corequisite courses (cohort-based):
MAT 1100E, MAT 1150E, MAT 1540E (+2 credits = 6 credits each

* Non-STEM corequisite course (comingled):
MAT 1125E (+1 credit = 5 credits)

» Corequisite pilot courses place students a level higher than previously & increase
access to college-level math within one year

* Initial results from Fall 2021 and Winter 2022 show improved course outcomes for
students in the corequisite sections, particularly for the larger enrollments in MAT
1100E: Elementary Algebra and MAT 1540E: College Algebra. All courses can
benefit from additional enrollment and evaluation in 2022-23.

11



http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/course-descriptions/mat/

Math Courses Offered at Al prerequisites remain
. 1050 ‘C™ or higher, axcept for
Oakland Community College b the two cases of “B-"
reAlgebra
indicated balow.
|
{ MAT1100E ) *
1070 1100 B- or higher
Business Elementary
Math Algebra
. 1125E 1125
B- or higher Literacy Litaracy
1150
Intermediate
Algebra
R
Y ey v v { !
1500 1540 1560 2530 1580 1525
Mathematics Algebra Elementary Reasoning
Teachers |

Y

Course Success and Fall to Winter Retention

The economic and public health aspects of the pandemic continue to affect student lives in
complex ways, including an impact on course success. In Winter 2022, OCC achieved an
increase in Fall to Winter retention.

Winter Semester Course Success (C or Better)

90.0%

70.0% 71.8% 71.3% 71.5% 70.9% 69.5% 68.9%
70.0% G —0 — — —— —e
50.0%

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020* 2021 2022

Fall to Winter Retention

90.0% = 0

71.3% 71.8% 71.5% 72.5% 73.0% 71.2% 73.7%
70.0% - — 0 ————"
50.0%

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21  2021-22

12



Online Program Development

Ongoing faculty training and curriculum development continue to increase OCC Online program
options for students. By the start of Winter 2022, OCC has launched fourteen online programs
and certificates, helping to increase student access, provide flexibility for students juggling work
and family responsibilities, meet diverse student learning preferences, compete with local
colleges, and broaden market reach. Over 1,000 students have already declared an OCC Online
degree or certificate program of study.

Associate in Arts

Transfer Studies
Certificate

Management
Development
(Business) AAS

Associate in
General Studies

Associate in
Business
Administration

Criminal Justice
Generalist AAS

Library
Services &
Tech AAS

Online Training and Development:

e By the end of Winter 2022, 365 full-time and adjunct faculty have
completed training for the development and teaching of online/hybrid

courses, a 31% increase since Fall 2021.
e Training opportunities continue to grow, with a six-week summer cohort

of up to 50 faculty.

Associate in
Science

Business Admin
with Accounting
ABA

Criminal Justice
- Homeland
Security CA

Library
Services &
Tech CA

Associate in
Technological
Sciences

CIS - Business
Systems Analysis
AAS

Fire Fighter
Technology AAS

13


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/online/default.aspx
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/programs/associate-in-arts/
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/programs/general-studies/
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/programs/science/
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/programs/technological-sciences/technological-sciences-aas/
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/programs/transfer-studies-certificate/
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/programs/business-administration/
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/programs/business-administration/business-administration-concentration-accounting-aba/
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/programs/criminal-justice/generalist-aas/
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/programs/fire-fighter-technology/fire-fighter-technology-aas/
http://catalog.oaklandcc.edu/programs/library-technical-services/library-technical-services-certificate/

1.2: Promote educational excellence, innovation, and support

The continuous pursuit of educational excellence includes both the quality of academic content

and the success of student learning. Numerous departments, faculty groups, and cross-functional
committees at the College collaborate to continually advance curriculum, teaching practices, and

student learning outcomes. Comprehensive student and academic support services provide
students with resources, guidance, and growth throughout their college experience. Current
strategic actions in this area include the assessment of student experiences and engagement at
OCC, as well as the growth and advancement of OCC’s Teaching and Learning Center (TLC).

Institutional &
Program

Accreditation/
General Perkins

Education/
Global
Education

Academic
Planning &

Standards, Promote
Technology Educational

\ELETClnlE) .
g Innovation &
Excellence

Professional,
Transfer,
Community
Alignment

Curriculum
Review &
Curriculum/
Instruction

Student
Learning
Assessment

Division
Planning

College
Academic
Senate

Faculty
Professional
Learning

14



OCC Teaching and Learning Center (TLC)

TLC Mission: Effective professional learning is coordinated through the Teaching and Learning
Center, where faculty and staff innovate and improve through the study of best practices in
pedagogy, discipline-specific content, and current academic research. The Teaching and
Learning Center utilizes internal and external data to inform and promote teaching excellence.

« !, Through OCC’s Teaching and Learning Center (TLC), faculty collaborate on
- - projects to advance educational excellence and innovation through communities of
’ ~  practice, professional partnerships, action research, and content research. Examples
< of recent projects include equity and inclusion in the classroom, using technology
to enhance student engagement, helping students connect to resources, scaffolding
learning, and teaching with a global perspective. The TLC works to advance teaching excellence

and focuses on student success through its Help One More Student Stay initiative.

OCC’s Teaching and Learning Center (TLC) and the Office of Institutional
Effectiveness (IE) hosted the College’s second biannual Data Summit in March.
Faculty and staff came together to discuss innovative practices, student success
data, transparency, collaboration, and advancing the College’s Strategic Plan goals
across several concurrent sessions. Data Summits will continue to be offered each semester, to
further the collegewide sharing and dialogue. The Data Summit included tracks for each of the
following thematic areas:
e Institutional Data - Share data and reporting from around the College including but not
restricted to persistence, retention, Monitoring Reports, student success, student equity,
DElI, and others.
« Professional Inquiry Projects - Faculty share the findings and results from recent
individual inquiries and innovations.
o Educational Research - Faculty and staff present their own original research,
dissertations, publications, theses, etc.
o Institutional Partnership and Collaboration - Interdisciplinary teams share innovative
practices highlighting collaboration and sharing across departments and functional units.
e Innovative Practice - Faculty and staff share educational innovations and best practices
from their own work for the purposes of creating a dialog around instruction and
educational practice absent an empirical burden.

Curricular Highlights

Innovative learning opportunities and educational programming continue to provide pathways to
successful transfer and career outcomes for students.

15



OCC Provost Jennifer Berne highlighted the importance of community colleges
q and the deep connection with local communities during the Greater Farmington
Area Chamber of Commerce’s State of the Cities event on March 10. Dr. Berne
E H discussed how OCC trains and educates the people in our communities who
work as first responders, nurses, in culinary services and skilled trade areas. The

State of the Cities event drew a crowd of 150 business and government representatives from the
cities of Farmington and Farmington Hills.

A new transfer articulation agreement between Oakland University and
Oakland Community College will create a more streamlined, cost-efficient
path for students to complete associate and bachelor’s degrees in graphic
design. Oakland University also offers the Transfer Admission Guarantee
(TAG) to Oakland Community College transfer students, helping to
promote their access and baccalaureate attainment.

o The PLC (Programmable Logic Controller) and Robotics Technician 14-week
, b training program continues at the Auburn Hills campus with cohort 14 and

“ beyond. Part of the program includes student interviews with local companies,

o integrating career development and opportunity for program participants.

The Logistics Technician Program continues as well, with free training in this in-demand field.
Logistics professionals are more critical than ever, with supply chains and fulfillment companies
delivering goods across the world in record volumes.

D E 2 R o 1 T

In February, students from nine local high schools toured OCC’s Auburn
Hills campus, sponsored by the Detroit Economic Club. The students
m .0| explored engineering, manufacturing, and public services areas, learning
ECONOMIC CLUB about career opportunities and enjoying hands-on demos from OCC faculty.

OCC held its first juried Student Art Exhibition in April. The multidisciplinary

exhibition showcased drawing, painting, photography, jewelry, sculpture,
design, and ceramics of OCC art class students from the prior year.

Jil
OCC’s Culinary Competition Team earned gold, silver and bronze medals at the

ﬁ\ACF American Culinary Federation competition on March 18.
/_J—\

American Culinary Federation
The Standard of Excellence for Chefs

Across, the College, 360 classrooms received upgraded tech stations, to provide

more flexibility and make it easier for remote students to experience class in real

time. Faculty will now be able to show students information on a projector

using one of the monitors and review their lesson plan or connect to students on

Zoom with the other monitor, helping to enhance the classroom experience for

both student populations and course modalities. The equipment was purchased with Higher
Education Emergency Relief Fund (HEERF) money.


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/news/press-releases/occagreementwithou.aspx
https://www.oakland.edu/futurestudents/apply/transfers/
https://www.oakland.edu/futurestudents/apply/transfers/
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/ce/robotics-technician.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/ce/logistics.aspx
https://www.facebook.com/detroiteconomicclub/?__tn__=kK*F
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/events/art-exhibition.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/culinary/default.aspx

Curriculum, Student Learning, and Evaluation

The Office of Curriculum, Student Learning, and Evaluation (CSLE) within Institutional
Effectiveness works collaboratively with OCC faculty and staff to provide data and information
that supports effective teaching, learning, and services for OCC students.

e Expanded Degree Audit
Summaries of current and
recent students help faculty
reach out to students in an effort
to increase persistence and
completion. These processes
use data to help faculty and
program staff track and
encourage student progress
toward degree or transfer goal
attainment. Their outreach and

SUPPORT
efforts can hglp studen.ts meet sl
with counseling for guidance AND LEARNING

and complete their remaining
requirements. @ |

e Curriculum Review occurs on QUALITY  SURVEYSAND
an ongoing, five-year cycle for IMPRONEMENT  FOCUS GROUPS
every program, discipline, and ‘
general education outcome at
OCC. Through an in-depth review of curriculum, initiatives, student outcomes, and goals,
faculty and academic leadership track progress and develop actions plans for improvement.

e Student Learning Assessment efforts are supported by staff throughout the year.
Workshops and an annual Assessment Day engage faculty in their understanding and
implementation of effective assessment practices and their impact on improving student
learning and success. Assessment is evolving to focus on equity in student learning
outcomes, in alignment with the updated strategic plan of the Higher Learning Commission
(HLC) called EVOLVE (Equity, Vision, Outcomes, Leadership & Value).

e Student Services Evaluative Framework includes a comprehensive, cyclical review of data
and information related to student service departments at OCC. This three-year review cycle
of each department guides continuous quality improvement and gives OCC staff data and
information to guide decision-making and the development of improvement plans.

e An Action Strategy Dashboard was developed by Institutional Effectiveness that will aid
the college in continuing to use data to drive improvement. This dashboard will allow all
actions from any discipline, program or department to be readily available and sorted for
budgetary inclusion, impact on Perkins reporting, etc. This dashboard is designed to support
the completion of improvement action plans across the college.

17


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/ie/curriculumevaluation.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/ie/curriculumevaluation.aspx
https://download.hlcommission.org/EvolveStrategicPlan_2021_INF.pdf

Myriad services provide essential guidance and support for students at every step of their
college journey:

Student International

Government & Student
Organizations Advisor

Student &
Academic

Support
Services

Financial Aid
&

Foundation

Academic
Support Veteran
Center Services

(ASC)

Robust Student Support

OCC provides numerous scholarship and assistance opportunities to help students secure funding
to attend college, including the Summer Momentum Scholarship for returning

students; Chancellor’s Scholarship for incoming high school students; and a variety of one-time
grants, government financial aid programs and free scholarships.

e Michigan Reconnect: OCC, in partnership with the Michigan Reconnect program, offers
free in-district tuition to qualifying Michigan residents at least 25 years of age who want
to earn an associate degree or certificate.

e OCC Foundation Scholarships: Students can submit an application to Scholarship
Universe, a scholarship-matching tool that connects students to both internal OCC
Foundation scholarships as well as external scholarship opportunities.

18


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/finaid/chancellors.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/mireconnect
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/finaid/scholarships.aspx
https://oaklandcc.scholarshipuniverse.com/
https://oaklandcc.scholarshipuniverse.com/

e Summer Momentum Scholarship: This scholarship is only available to current OCC
students who have completed 18+ credits between the Fall 2021 and Winter 2022
semesters. Online application deadline closes April 22, 2022.

o FAFSA: All college students are encouraged to apply for college financial aid through
the U.S. Department of Education. Applying for FAFSA opens up additional
opportunities for grants, scholarships and more. Students should complete the Free
Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) as early as possible.

OCC awarded an additional $8.3 million in
U.S. Department of Education funding to registered students in Winter 2022

through the federal Higher Education Emergency

Relief Fund (HEERF). Students who applied
could receive $500 to $1,450 to help cover tuition, fees, transportation, technology, healthcare,
childcare, or other related educational expenses based on their credit enroliment and financial
need. This funding was designed to assist in continuing their education during the COVID-19
pandemic and does not need to be repaid. Over 81% of students applied for HERRF funding in
Winter 2022 and a grand total of $21.9 million has been awarded to directly students since the
fund began in May 2020.

During virtual Winter Welcome Back events, OCC
students could connect and engage with the many great WE LC o M E
resources and services available at the College. Students ~

heard from different student group leaders, learned about i-3 AC Kl
services available at the College, participated in trivia, o ®

and had a chance to ask questions. Some of the student

organizations participating included OCC’s Black Student
Union, International Student Club, Phi Theta Kappa, Forensic, and Optimists Club.

The Peer Mentoring Program pilot is designed to provide a connection for Promise
Zones students in their transition to the OCC community by providing support and
resources to increase their success and engagement within the OCC community.
Program objectives include:
o Provide assistance and direction to students participating in Promises Zones.
e Introduce students to OCC campus resources.
e Support and encourage students to maintain a good academic standing and participate in
campus activities.
e Encourage team building and leadership development among mentors.
« ldentify and implement specific networking activities among peer mentors and mentees.
e Provide support and resources to help students adjust academically and socially to the
campus community.

FIND OUT WHAT OCC CAN DO FOR YOU!

19


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/finaid/summer-momentum-scholarship.aspx
https://studentaid.gov/h/apply-for-aid/fafsa
https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ope/caresact.html
https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ope/caresact.html
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/promisezone/peer-mentoring/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/promisezone/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/promisezone/default.aspx
https://oaklandcc.hiretouch.com/job-details?jobid=73047

OCC’s ACCESS office implemented their new digital data and communications platform,
Accommodate. Accommodate is designed specifically for academic disability services
departments and is used at thousands of colleges and universities nationwide. The
Accommodate platform is designed to automate, simplify, and track all information related to

disability accommodations. Web-accessible student and faculty interfaces will
help simplify accommodation requests and notification processes.
OCC Libraries and Academic Support Centers (ASCs) offer equipment to ——

students who do not have their own technology. Students can access technology on campus and
in some cases check out equipment to use at home as well.

Student L|FE Leading up to the Winter semester final exams, OCC hosted a

Finals Frenzy series of events to help students destress and perform
”ALs their best. Act_|V|t|es were held both vi irtually and across aI_I five
N ZY campuses. This supportive programming was a collaborative effort
FQE of OCC’s Student Services Deans, Counselors, Academic Support
Centers, Libraries and many more.

Holistic
Student

Development

20


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/access/default.aspx
https://www.symplicity.com/higher-ed/solutions/accommodate
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/news/press-releases/finals2022.aspx

College learning and development happens both inside and outside the
classroom. OCC offers opportunities for students to get involved that
contribute to their intellectual, professional, social, and cultural growth.
Extracurricular and experiential learning activities enrich the college
experience and support student success.

In Winter 2022, two new Student Engagement Coordinator roles were created to help students
connect to service, leadership, and community outside the classroom. Student Life Centers are
being renovated and revitalized as places to meet, study, and socialize.

OCC's four Phi Theta Kappa (PTK) Honor Society chapters all
¥ earned 2022 National REACH Rewards. OCC’s Alpha Omicron
m Kappa (Highland Lakes Campus), Alpha Omicron Psi (Royal Oak &
' Southfield Campuses), Alpha Omicron Rho (Auburn Hills Campus)
PHI THETA KAPPA and Alpha Omicron Xi (Orchard Ridge Campus) Chapters are among
el bl lnd Loy the 453 REACH Rewards Chapters in the nation for 2022. This
recognition was awarded as a result of maintaining or increasing their membership acceptance
rate to 15 percent or higher during the 2020 calendar year — an especially impressive feat during
a pandemic.

Oakland Community College students looking to find their
voice in politics have a new resource with IGNITE. The new
chapter was founded this Winter semester by OCC alumnus
Agatha Pinheiro, who is also a fellow for IGNITE, a
national, non-partisan organization. The group is dedicated
to building a movement of young women (and women
identifying individuals) who are ready and eager to become the next generation of political
leaders, organizers and policy makers. Future events and opportunities planned through the new
chapter include voter registration resources, civic education and engagement, connecting with
women in political power, as well as professional networking and career development.

1.3: Engage in continuous improvement through organizational analysis to
nimbly respond to external opportunities and threats

e Existing data structures and planned expansion of
evaluative and analytical tools will support forecasting
efforts and the analysis of external opportunities and threats

e National standards for organizational excellence, such as
the Baldrige Performance Excellence Program, provide a ,’
structure that the College can utilize in its self-assessment

and strategies for improvement

BALDRIGE

Performance Excellence Program

21


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/news/press-releases/studentengagement.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/news/press-releases/ignite.aspx
https://www.nist.gov/baldrige

2.1: Create transparent data infrastructure that allows for high levels of
accountability and engagement from all employees

OCC’s Analytical Studies Department serves as a resource for the college community, by
providing accurate and timely information to a variety of stakeholders. Data, research, and
analysis can support college decision-making and policy development through a variety of
analytic activities, reports, and projects. The department operates as a strategic partner across
the college community, promoting a culture of evidence-based decision-making and institutional
improvement through collaboration and engagement.

Data and Shared Goals

Shared institutional
performance metrics and an
ongoing use of data support
continuous improvement

. Q while building transparency

and trust. The rollout of
& RESEARCH DESIGN several data dashboards

STRATEGIC AND ANALYSIS throughout the College (such
PLANNING as the Student Lifecycle Data
Center) provide up to date

information to help identify
areas for improvement, set

DATA COLLECTION
AND REPORTING targets, and measure the
success of actions and
initiatives.
SURVEYS Data Dashboards

After a comprehensive
development process, OCC
has launched a dynamic,
multi-faceted, interactive data
dashboard with information about the academic progress of OCC's students, as well as general
enrollment data. These tools provide institutional transparency while empowering the College
and community to use both current and trend data to better understand and support OCC’s
diverse student population. Several specialized internal dashboards are in progress, to empower
OCC'’s administration, faculty, and staff with deeper insights to help guide continuous
improvement and institutional excellence.

22


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/ie/analyticalstudies.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/ie/dashboard/default.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/ie/dashboard/default.aspx

HEADCOUNT CREDIT HOURS
ENROLLMENT BY ENROLLMENT BY
CAMPUS CAMPUS

HEADCOUNT CREDIT HOUR
ENROLLMENT ENROLLMENT

FALL TO WINTER - 1 : TOP10 4-YEAR

R L e RETENTION MpER TRANSFER COLLEGES

Culture of Collaboration & Civility

Communication and Collaboration

Through structures and processes of clear communication, individuals and departments across
the College can collaborate to build efficiency and maximize impact. Growing a culture of
collaboration brings the strength of multiple viewpoints and skillsets to institutional
improvement, fostering an inclusive environment that values diverse voices and perspectives.

Current strategic actions for this objective include:
e Collaborative Decision-Making Model
e Continuous Improvement of Institutional Culture

23



3.1: Build an integrated diversity, equity, and inclusion infrastructure to
support students, staff, and community

OCC is continually strengthening and expanding its commitment to diversity, equity, inclusion,
and justice (DELJ). In the words of the College’s Director of Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and
Justice, Kristina Marshall, when it comes to the work of DEIJ, “We don’t just say it. We live it.”

@ We listen - listen intently, with compassion, to understand others.

@ We inspire - inspire others by working together and by the examples we set.

We value- value ourselves, others and the contributions we all make, our
differences and our rights to a fair society, and the integrity we show one
another through our words and deeds.

We empower - empower a culture of caring, of speaking out when
@ something’s not right, a culture where all have the opportunity to be their
best.

College and Campus Committees for Diversity, Equity, Inclusion & Justice continue to support
initiatives, programming, policy, and practice

In January, OCC celebrated the life and dreams of Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr. at the College’s Annual MLK Convocation
and self-guided, educational Peace Walk for all campuses.

- 2022

. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

+ CONVOCATION «

CELEBRATING

In February, OCC celebrated Black History Month with an
HISTUR ‘ African American Read-In, online resources highlighting the

: - past, present and future of the Black experience in the US, and

community connections to local businesses.

FEBRUARY

24


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/diversity/
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/diversity/
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/news/press-releases/kristinamarshall.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/news/press-releases/kristinamarshall.aspx
https://oaklandcc.edu/diversity/mission.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/news/press-releases/mlk2022.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/news/press-releases/mlk2022.aspx
https://oaklandcc.sharepoint.com/SitePages/Understanding-and-Participating-in-Black-History-Month.aspx

OCC faculty and staff discussed the background and present of Historically Black
Colleges and Universities (HBCUSs) and shared their teachings, insights, and
pride in the 107 HBCUs across the U.S. via this seven-minute video.

In April, OCC acknowledged Diversity Month, including a focus on Understanding Ramadan,
the Student Art Exhibition & Awards Reception, an event on Sexual Assault Awareness &
Education, and more.

OCC also recognized the richness of its diverse community in Winter 2022 through Empowered
Women, Culture Fest, and an Inaugural DEIJ Empowerment Summit. This video
commemorated the summit and OCC’s commitment to DEIJ.

Conclusion

Over two years since the start of the pandemic, the College has continued to evolve and adapt to

meet student needs, helping to keep them on track. During this challenging time, the College has
also found ways to innovate and advance in its strategic work, to increase options for students as
they advance toward attaining their academic, personal, and professional goals.

Acknowledgements

Many thanks to the collaboration of numerous faculty, staff, and administrators from across OCC
that contributed their insights, writing, review, and revision to this report, from its earliest stages
through to the final draft. Their ongoing work and efforts help the students represented by these
numbers to achieve success at OCC.

Glossary

CTE: Career and Technical Education programs provide students with core academic skills,
employability skills, and technical, job-specific skills across a wide range of careers. They meet
employer needs for a skilled workforce in sectors ranging from manufacturing to IT to
healthcare, hospitality, and public services.

Conversion Rate: The number/percentage of admitted students that register and stay enrolled in
the semester past the drop/add deadline.

Diversity: The entire range of human and cultural differences that includes, but is not limited to,
race, ethnicity, gender, gender identity and expression, sexual orientation, age, socioeconomic
status, veteran status, physical and cognitive ability or attributes, religious affiliation, national
origin, citizenship, and political beliefs.

25


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zWXbKWssvh0
https://oaklandcc.edu/events/art-exhibition.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/diversity/empowered-women.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/diversity/empowered-women.aspx
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/news/press-releases/diversitychampion.aspx
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_hur2srIIYg
https://www.acteonline.org/why-cte/what-is-cte/

End of Session: Data and information based on the number of students enrolled in an entire
semester and reported after a semester has ended, including late start and condensed format
classes.

Enrolled: In OCC’s definition within this report, an “enrolled” student registers for a course or
multiple courses, then stays enrolled past the drop/add deadline, which includes submitting
payment for that course.

Equity in education is when educational policies, practices, interactions, & resources are
representative of, constructed by, and responsive to all people so that each individual has access
to, meaningfully participates in, and has positive outcomes from high-quality learning
experiences, regardless of individual characteristics and group memberships. (Fraser, 2008;
Great Lakes Equity Center, 2012)

FAFSA: The Free Application for Federal Student Aid is the federal form that prospective and
current students need to complete to determine their eligibility for financial aid.

FTIAC: First Time in Any College students are those with no record of prior college attendance.

Headcount: This is an unduplicated count of students, in which each student is counted once,
even if enrolled in multiple courses or at more than one campus.

Inclusion: Involvement and empowerment where the inherent worth and dignity of all people is
recognized. An inclusive college promotes and sustains a sense of belonging for all; it values
and respects the talents, beliefs, backgrounds, and ways of living of its community members.
Everyone's unique perspectives and concerns are heard and their voices truly matter.

Onboarding: The process for new students to join OCC, learn about its programs and processes,
and prepare for academic success from the start. It includes admission, orientation, financial aid
and placement testing as applicable, counseling, enrollment, purchasing books, etc.

Pell: The Pell Grant is the federal financial aid offered to students with the highest level of
financial need. Pell eligibility can show the economic diversity among a college population and
help inform support services and processes.

Persistence: In OCC’s definition within this report, persistence includes students enrolled in a
fall semester that also enroll in the following fall semester, minus those that successfully
complete a credential or transfer to a four-year institution.

Registered: In OCC’s definition within this report, a “registered” student has some registration
activity of adding/dropping courses to their schedule for that semester.

Retention: In OCC’s definition within this report, retention includes students enrolled in a fall

semester that also enroll in the following winter semester, minus those that successfully complete
a credential or transfer to a four-year institution.

26


https://www.oaklandcc.edu/futurestudents/new_to_occ.aspx
https://studentaid.gov/understand-aid/types/grants/pell
https://www.oaklandcc.edu/open-door/registration.aspx

OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE®
Excellence Empowered.”

ACTION

Board Agenda Item 7.1
June 21, 2022

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MCCA REPRESENTATIVE
AND ALTERNATIVE REPRESENTATIVE

PROBLEM/NEEDS STATEMENT

In accordance with a motion passed by the Board of Trustees on September 17, 2007 to limit the
term of service to one year ending on July 14™ of each year, the Board is required to elect one
trustee to serve as representative to the Michigan Community College Association (MCCA)
Board of Directors for the 2022-23 fiscal year, and one trustee to serve as an alternate
representative for the same period.

MOTION
Move the Board of Trustees elect as representative to the MCCA Board of
Directors and that be elected as alternate representative to the MCCA Board

of Directors for a term beginning July 15, 2022 and ending July 14, 2023.



OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE®
Excellence Empowered.”

ACTION

Board Agenda Item 7.2
June 21, 2022

OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
-and-

INTERNATIONAL UNION OF OPERATING ENGINEERS
LOCAL NO. 324, AFL-CIO

OPERATING ENGINEERS BARGAINING UNIT LABOR AGREEMENT
2022-2025

PROBLEM/NEEDS STATEMENT

The College and the International Union of Operating Engineers Local No. 324, AFL-CIO reached a
tentative agreement on the terms of a collective bargaining agreement for the Operator’s Engineers
Bargaining Unit on June 10, 2022, which was ratified by the Union membership on Tuesday, June 14, 2022.
The Board of Trustees must approve the tentative agreement for it to become effective.

WHY THE ACTION IS BEING RECOMMENDED

The agreement comports with the authority provided by the Board of Trustees to settle the contract.

FUNDING SOURCE

General Funds.

MOTION

Move that the Board of Trustees approve the collective bargaining agreement between Oakland
Community College and the International Union of Operating Engineers Local No. 324, AFL-CIO
covering the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025.



	Confidentiality Notice
	062122 BOT Amended Agenda
	051722 BOT Regular Meeting Minutes
	4.2 May 17, 2022 Closed Session Minutes
	June 21, 2022

	6.1 Winter 2022 Monitoring Report
	7.1 MCCA Representative and Alternate
	June 21, 2022

	7.2 IUOE Bargaining Agreement
	ACTION
	June 21, 2022


